
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

MEETING 

 

Monday, September 13, 2021 

5:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL-120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a City Council Public Works Committee Meeting will be held 

on Monday, September 13, 2021 at 5:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, 

Wharton, Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 9th day of September 2021. 

 

   By:      

          Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the City 

Council Public Works Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I 

posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or 

Town in Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all 

times, and said Notice was posted on September 9, 2021, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted 

continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 9th day of September 2021. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

City Council Public Works Committee Meeting 

Monday, September 13, 2021 

City Hall - 5:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held July 26, 2021. 

2. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving Change Order No. 1 with E 

Contractors USA for the CR 222 Well and Storage Tank Access Road and authorizing the Mayor to 

execute all documents related to said change order. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council awarding a contract for the construction of 

the Colorado River Flood Control Hughes Street Utility Relocation and authorizing the Mayor of 

the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract.  

4. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council awarding a contract for the replacement of 

the sanitary sewer main at 1310 Linwood and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said contract. 

5. Engineering Contracts for Utility Relocations for TxDOT I-69 Project: 

A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing a contract with Jones 

and Carter for engineering services for the US 59 Public Utility Relocation and authorizing 

the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract.  

B. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing a contract with Jones 

and Carter for engineering services for the WWTP No. 2 Major Amendment-Outfall 

Relocation Permit and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said contract.  

 

6. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a professional engineering 

services contract with Jones and Carter Engineering for the WWTP No. 1 Headworks Coarse 

Screen Replacement Project and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said contract. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

9/13/2021 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held July 26, 2021. 

 
Attached are the draft minutes from the meeting held July 26, 2021. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas 

Monday, July 26, 2021 5:30 p.m. 

 

City Manager, Joseph R. Pace, declared a meeting of the City Council Public Works Committee 

duly open for the transaction of business at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Committee Members present: Councilmember, Terry Freese; Councilmember, Don 

Mueller and Councilmember, Clifford Jackson. 

 

Committee Member absent: None. 

 

Staff Members present: City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; Assistant to the City 

Manager, Brandi Jimenez; Finance Director, Joan Andel; 

Community Development Director, Gwyn Teves; 

Assistant to the Public Works Director, Amy Horelica and 

Airport Manager, David Allen. 

 

Staff Members absent: Public Works Director, Anthony Arcidiacono. 

 

Visitors present: Mayor, Tim Barker; Councilmember, Alice Heard-

Roberts; Councilmember, Russell Machann and Mr. Chad 

Emmel, P.E.-BEFCO Engineering. 

 

Public comments.  There were no public comments. 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held July 19, 

2021.  Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  

Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion. All voted in favor.  

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider City of Wharton 2020 Street 

Improvement Project: 

A. Request for Change Order No. 4 to the 2020 Street Improvement Project. 

Assistant to the Public Works Director, Amy Horelica, presented a copy of Change Order No. 4 to 

the contract for the 2020 Street Improvement Project to the Committee. Mr. Chad Emmel, P.E. 

with BEFCO Engineering stated the Change Order would extend the contract completion date to 

complete the August 31, 2021 punch list and remove remaining unfinished streets, parking lots and 

striping from the contract.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, made a motion 

to recommend to the City Council to approve Change Order No. 4 to the City of Wharton 2020 

Street Improvement Project.  Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, seconded the motion.  All voted 

in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

awarding a contract for the Wharton Regional Airport Paving Project and authorizing the Mayor 

of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract.  Assistant to the Public 

Works Director, Amy Horelica, presented a copy of a memorandum from Public Works Director, 

Anthony Arcidiacono, regarding the failure of the road and a section of the road that needed to be 

widened so planes could avoid a telephone pole in the utility easement. Assistant to the Public 

Works Director, Amy Horelica, stated the following contractors were contacted for a quote:  

1.  Rexco, Inc.  

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton  

Public Works Committee Meeting  
July 26, 2021 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 2 

2.  Angel Bothers.  

3.  Brannon Paving.  

4.  Sylva Construction. 

After some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, made a motion to recommend to the City 

Council to approve a contract for the Wharton Regional Airport Paving Project to Sylva 

Construction.  Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

awarding a contract to Texas Pride Utilities for the emergency repairs at WWTP No. 2 and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract.  

Assistant to the Public Works Director, Amy Horelica, stated to the Committee that on Friday, June 

11, 2021 a cave in was found on the 21” main trunk line that feeds WWTP #2 on US 59 and the 

emergency repair was done by Texas Pride Utilities.  She stated that Texas Pride Utilities knows 

the history and the condition of the current state of the line (depth, condition, soil. etc..). She stated 

they did an emergency spot repair on the damaged area and the remainder of the clay 21” sanitary 

sewer main was still in poor condition and that the City risks damaging it further if it used another 

company to clean the line.  She stated that Texas Pride Utilities offered all three of the services, 

that others do not; they can clean, televise and do the CIPP process all together, so if they do damage 

the line during the cleaning, all equipment would be on site to repair if necessary. She stated that 

Texas Pride Utilities would charge $43,435.00 to clean, televise and perform CIPP procedure.  

After some discussion, Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, made a motion to recommend to the City 

Council the approval of a contract to Texas Pride Utilities for the emergency repairs at WWTP No. 

2.  Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was adjournment.   

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 

 

            

      Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

9/13/2021 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving Change Order No. 1 with E 
Contractors USA for the CR 222 Well and Storage 
Tank Access Road and authorizing the Mayor to 
execute all documents related to said change 
order. 

 
Attached you will find Change Order No. 1 from E Contractors that reflects the difference from the 
original quote for new materials and work added from Jones & Carter’s recommendations.  
 
After further soil testing by Terracon, the moisture content in the soil at the site was higher than 
originally planned.   Jones & Carter has recommended adding lime to the existing road base and to do 
a proof roll before the new material is added to the road to provide maximum compaction and 
stabilization. 
 
 E Contractors USA LLC: $25,715.25 (Approved 8/23/21) 
 
 E Contractors USA LLC: $15,509.85 (Change Order No. 1) 
 
 E Contractors USA LLC: $41,255.10 (Total)  
 
Public Works Director Anthony Arcidiacono will be present to answer any questions. 
 
         

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 7 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          September 7, 2021 

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Anthony Arcidiacono, Public Works Director 

 

Re:        Change Order #1, CR 222 Access road to water well and storage tank 

  

 Attached please find change order #1 from E Contractors that reflects the 

difference from the original quote, to the new materials and work added from Jones & Carter’s 

recommendations. After further soil testing by Terracon, the moisture content in the soil at the 

site was higher then originally planned. Jones & Carter has recommended adding lime to the 

existing road base and to do a proof roll before the new material is added to the road to provide 

maximum compaction and stabilization. 

 

 E Contractors USA LLC: $25,715.25 ( Approved 8/23/21 ) 

 

 E Contractors USA LLC: $15,509.85 ( Change Order #1 ) 

 

 E Contractors USA LLC: $41,255.10 ( Total )  

 

         

    

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for September 13, 2021  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



E Contractors USA LLC
16554 Creek Bend Dr., Suite 200
Sugar Land , Texas 77478
Phone: (713) 493-2500
Fax: (713) 493-2501

Project: 20-0200 - COW-Wharton Well & Water Plant
Wharton,  77488

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #001: 20-0200 CO for Access Road
(PO #2)

TO:  City of Wharton
120 East Caney Street
Wharton, Texas 77488

FROM:  E Contractors USA LLC
16554 Creek Bend Dr., Suite 200
Sugar Land, Texas 77478

PCO NUMBER/REVISION:  001 / 0   CONTRACT: 2 - COW-Wharton Well & Water Plant PO
No.81821-4  

REQUEST RECEIVED FROM:     CREATED BY:  Paola Jerez (E Contractors USA LLC)
STATUS:  Pending - In Review  CREATED DATE:  8/30/2021

REFERENCE:  PRIME CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER: 

None  

FIELD CHANGE:  No  

LOCATION:  ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Amount Based  

SCHEDULE IMPACT:  PAID IN FULL:  No  

EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:

    TOTAL AMOUNT:  $15,509.85

 
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: 20-0200 CO for Access Road (PO #2)
 
CHANGE REASON: Client Request
 
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)
CE #004 - 20-0200 CO for Access Road
CR 222 Water Well Access Road
 
ATTACHMENTS:
Co1 Access Road.pdf 
 
# Budget Code Description Amount
1 31-0500.O Earthwork .Other Access Road Lime Stabilization 6" $10,128.75
2 0-1000.O Overhead and Profit.Other Contractor Fee 15% to PO & Lime Stabilization $5,381.10

Grand Total: $15,509.85

Pam Madrigal (Halff Associates, Inc.)   City of Wharton   E Contractors USA LLC
  120 East Caney Street   16554 Creek Bend Dr., Suite 200

     Wharton, Texas 77488   Sugar Land, Texas 77478
         
         
ProcoreArchitectSignHere ProcoreArchitectSignedDate   ProcoreOwnerSignHere ProcoreOwnerSignedDate   ProcoreGeneralContractorSignHere ProcoreGeneralContractorSignedDate

SIGNATURE DATE   SIGNATURE DATE   SIGNATURE DATE
 
E Contractors USA LLC Page 1 of 1 Printed On: 9/1/2021  04:25 PM  
 

     

 

PCO #001

- Page 9 -

Item-2.

https://storage.procore.com/v4/d/us-east-1/pro-core.com/prostore/20210830131256_production_2980025269.pdf?sig=0ee82252a163c1f42b0305cde5b1edd4ed8a0dbdcae6c67e9caadd8153d52745


 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 WITH 

E CONTRACTORS USA FOR THE CR 222 WELL AND STORAGE TANK ACCESS ROAD AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CHANGE 

ORDER.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Change Order No. 1 with E Contractors USA 

for the CR 222 Well and Storage Tank Access Road; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The additional fee is requested for the new materials and work added from Jones & Carter; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor to execute all documents related to 

the change order. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes Change Order No. 1 with E Contractors USA 

for the CR 222 Well and Storage Tank Access Road. 

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents related to 

the change order. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 13th day of September 2021. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 10 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

9/13/2021 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council awarding a contract for the construction 
of the Colorado River Flood Control Hughes Street 
Utility Relocation and authorizing the Mayor of 
the City of Wharton to execute all documents 
related to said contract.  

 
On August 18, 2021, proposals were received for the Construction of the Colorado River Flood Control 
Hughes Street Utility Relocation for the USACE Levee Project.  There were three (3) proposals submitted 
for the Construction.  
 
Attached is the recommendation from Jones and Carter, who is the engineering firm on the utility 
relocations. 
 
Community Development Director Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 11 -

Item-3.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  September 7, 2021 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: Construction of Colorado River Flood Control Hughes Street Utility 

Relocation Proposals 

 

 

On August 18, 2021, proposals were received for the Construction of the Colorado River 

Flood Control Hughes Street Utility Relocation for the USACE Levee Project. There were 3 

proposals submitted for the Construction.  

 

Attached is the recommendation from Jones and Carter, who is the engineering firm on 

the utility relocations. 

 

It is my recommendation to move forward with their recommendation and award the 

contract to Aranda Industries, LLC. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 12 -

Item-3.



 

2322 W Grand Parkway North, Suite 150 

Katy, Texas 77449-7821 

Tel: 832.913.4000 

Fax: 832.913.4001 

www.jonescarter.com 

 

 Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10194039 
 

 

 

 

August 23, 2021 

 

Mr. Joseph R. Pace 

City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, Texas 77488 

 

Re: Construction of Colorado River Flood Control Hughes Street Utility Relocation 

 City of Wharton 

 JC Job No. 05135-0224-00 

  

Dear Mr. Pace: 

 

We received bids for the Construction of the Colorado River Flood Control Hughes Street Utility Relocation 

for the City of Wharton via teleconferencing on August 18, 2021 at 11:00 AM.  Bids were publicly opened 

and read at that time. 

 

Three (3) reputable contractors submitted proposals for this work.  A summary tabulation of the bids is 

enclosed for your review.  Aranda Industries, LLC submitted the lowest Base Bid proposal in the amount 

of $839,419.00. 

 

We have worked with Aranda Industries, LLC in the past and find them to be an acceptable contractor.  

We recommend that the referenced contract be awarded to Aranda Industries, LLC on the basis of its 

proposal in the amount of $839,419.00. 

 

If you agree with this award, please execute all copies of this letter and return them to our office for 

further processing. 

 

        

Sincerely, 

 

 

      Kristen Hennings, PE, CFM, LEED® Green Associate 

      Sr. Project Manager 

 

 

Approved By:  _______________________________ 

 

Date:  _______________________________ 

 

KJH\js 
K:\05135\05135-0224-00 City of Wharton Colorado River Flood Con\2 Design Phase\Bid Documents\Hughes\05135-0224a-00 ROA.docx 

Enclosure 

cc: Aranda Industries, LLC 

- Page 13 -

Item-3.



BIDS WERE RECEIVED IN THE OFFICE OF

City of Wharton, Texas

Time: 11:00 AM

Date: August 18, 2021

C.E. Barker, Ltd.
TLC Construction 

Contract Services

Aranda 

Industries, LLC

Total Base Bid $1,482,997.00 $866,382.00 $839,419.00

Bid Bond Y Y Y

Addendum 

No. 1
Y Y Y

Addendum 

No. 2
Y Y Y

Mandatory Pre-

Bid
Y Y Y

BID TABULATION SHEET

City of Wharton

Hughes Street Utility Relocations

05135-0224-00

BIDDERS

- Page 14 -

Item-3.



 J O N E S   &   C A R T E R , INC.

OWNER:  City of Wharton

PROJECT:  Hughes Street Utilty Relocations

DATE:  August 18, 2021 TIME : 11:00 AM

ENGINEER:  Jones & Carter, Inc.

JOB NO. : 05135-0224-00

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PLAN

NO. QUANTITY

BASE BID

1
Move-in and start-up, including permits, performance bond, and 

payment bond for 100 percent (100%) of the contract amount.
LS 1 $325,000.00 $325,000.00 $149,254.00 $149,254.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00

PAVING ITEMS

2 Saw cut existing asphalt pavement, complete in place. LF 2,006 $30.00 $60,180.00 $3.00 $6,018.00 $6.00 $12,036.00

3

Removal and disposal of existing asphalt pavement, complete in place. 

Excess material shall become property of the contractor and disposed 

of in a legal manor. 

SY 654 $60.00 $39,240.00 $9.00 $5,886.00 $15.00 $9,810.00

4
1.5-inch HMAC pavement (including materials, equipment, and labor), 

complete in place.
SY 654 $215.00 $140,610.00 $47.00 $30,738.00 $95.00 $62,130.00

SANITARY SEWER ITEMS

5

Remove and replace 8-inch sanitary sewer pipe with 8-inch PVC 

sanitary sewer pipe via Open Cut method, over 12 foot depth, 

(including air testing, mandrel testing, bedding, backfill, and disposal of 

excess material), all materials, complete in place.

LF 775 $373.00 $289,075.00 $246.00 $190,650.00 $240.00 $186,000.00

6

Remove and replace 12-inch sanitary sewer pipe with 12-inch PVC 

sanitary sewer pipe via Open Cut Method, over 12 foot depth, 

(including air testing, mandrel testing, bedding, backfill, and disposal of 

excess material), all materials, complete in place.  Excess material shall 

become property of the contractor and disposed of in a legal manor.

LF 40 $398.00 $15,920.00 $455.00 $18,200.00 $260.00 $10,400.00

7

12-inch PVC sanitary sewer pipe via Open Cut Method, over 12 foot 

depth, (including air testing, mandrel testing, bedding and backfill), 

complete in place.

LF 40 $398.00 $15,920.00 $442.00 $17,680.00 $260.00 $10,400.00

8

Removal of 6-inch force main via Open Cut method, all depths 

(including materials, equipment, labor, and disposal of excess 

material), all materials, complete in place.

LF 45 $290.00 $13,050.00 $20.00 $900.00 $293.00 $13,185.00

9

6-inch C-900 PVC force main, all depths (including bends, fittings, 

bedding, backfill, testing, and reconnection to existing 6" force main as 

directed by Engineer), complete in place.

LF 45 $312.00 $14,040.00 $317.00 $14,265.00 $293.00 $13,185.00

10

Reconnection of internal and external sanitary services (including 

regrouting and sealing at connection points), all depths, complete in 

place.

EA 36 $5,433.00 $195,588.00 $825.00 $29,700.00 $2,637.00 $94,932.00

11

Connect existing 4-inch sanitary sewer to proposed sanitary sewer 

manhole (including regrouting and sealing at connection points, 

bedding, backfill, and testing), complete in place.

EA 1 $2,634.00 $2,634.00 $677.00 $677.00 $6,510.00 $6,510.00

33227 Forest West

TOTAL

281-501-0127

BID NO. 2

281-252-3677

Magnolia, TX 77354

UNIT

BID NO. 3

Aranda Industries, LLC

BID NO. 1

UNIT TOTAL

C.E. Barker, Ltd. TLC Construction Contract Services

11714 Charles Road

UNIT

Houston, TX 77041

281-357-4069

AMOUNTPRICE PRICE AMOUNT

TOTAL

PRICE AMOUNT

4206 Northwind Lane

Houston, TX 77014

P A G E  1
- Page 15 -

Item-3.



 J O N E S   &   C A R T E R , INC.

OWNER:  City of Wharton

PROJECT:  Hughes Street Utilty Relocations

DATE:  August 18, 2021 TIME : 11:00 AM

ENGINEER:  Jones & Carter, Inc.

JOB NO. : 05135-0224-00

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PLAN

NO. QUANTITY

33227 Forest West

TOTAL

281-501-0127

BID NO. 2

281-252-3677

Magnolia, TX 77354

UNIT

BID NO. 3

Aranda Industries, LLC

BID NO. 1

UNIT TOTAL

C.E. Barker, Ltd. TLC Construction Contract Services

11714 Charles Road

UNIT

Houston, TX 77041

281-357-4069

AMOUNTPRICE PRICE AMOUNT

TOTAL

PRICE AMOUNT

4206 Northwind Lane

Houston, TX 77014

12
Connect existing 6-inch sanitary sewer to proposed sanitary sewer 

manhole (including bedding, backfill, and testing), complete in place.
EA 1 $2,669.00 $2,669.00 $677.00 $677.00 $6,510.00 $6,510.00

13

Connect existing 8-inch sanitary sewer to proposed sanitary sewer 

manhole (including regrouting and sealing at connection points, 

bedding, backfill, and testing), complete in place.

EA 3 $2,669.00 $8,007.00 $677.00 $2,031.00 * $6,510.00 $19,530.00

14

Connect existing 12-inch sanitary sewer to proposed sanitary sewer 

manhole (including regrouting and sealing at connection points, 

bedding, backfill, and testing), complete in place.

EA 2 $2,704.00 $5,408.00 $677.00 $1,354.00 $6,510.00 $13,020.00

15

Connect proposed 12-inch sanitary sewer to existing sanitary sewer 

manhole. Hole in manhole to be cored  (including (including regrouting 

and sealing at connection points, bedding, backfill, and testing), 

complete in place.

EA 1 $2,704.00 $2,704.00 $1,905.00 $1,905.00 $7,210.00 $7,210.00

16
External sanitary sewer drop pipe assembly, 3-6 foot depth, complete 

in place.
EA 3 $2,321.00 $6,963.00 $1,205.00 $3,615.00 $3,010.00 $9,030.00

17
External sanitary sewer drop pipe assembly, 6-9 foot depth, complete 

in place.
EA 1 $2,010.00 $2,010.00 $1,205.00 $1,205.00 $5,670.00 $5,670.00

18

Remove and replace extra depth manhole with new extra depth 

sanitary sewer manhole, 12-14 foot depth, (including equipment, and 

materials), complete in place. Excess material shall become property of 

the contractor and disposed of in a legal manor.

EA 3 $11,955.00 $35,865.00 $13,104.00 $39,312.00 $10,150.00 $30,450.00

19
Extra depth sanitary sewer manhole, greater than 12 foot depth, 

complete in place.
EA 3 $11,205.00 $33,615.00 $10,961.00 $32,883.00 $7,700.00 $23,100.00

20

Sanitary sewer force main air release manhole (including 2" air release 

valve, fittings, bedding, backfill, and testing), complete in

place.

EA 2 $12,576.00 $25,152.00 $21,176.00 $42,352.00 $15,027.00 $30,054.00

21
Trench safety system for sanitary sewer, all depths and sizes, complete 

as specified.
LF 945 $7.00 $6,615.00 $2.00 $1,890.00 $1.00 $945.00

WATER LINE ITEMS

22
Remove exist 6-inch PVC waterline, (including materials, equipment, 

labor, annd disposal of excess materials), complete in place.
LF 133 $207.00 $27,531.00 $30.00 $3,990.00 $249.00 $33,117.00

23

6-inch C-900 AWWA (DR18) Class 150, waterline (including valves, 

fittings, bedding, backfill, testing, and reconnection to existing 6" 

waterline as directed by Engineer), complete in place.

LF 133 $239.00 $31,787.00 $678.00 $90,174.00 $249.00 $33,117.00

P A G E  2
- Page 16 -

Item-3.



 J O N E S   &   C A R T E R , INC.

OWNER:  City of Wharton

PROJECT:  Hughes Street Utilty Relocations

DATE:  August 18, 2021 TIME : 11:00 AM

ENGINEER:  Jones & Carter, Inc.

JOB NO. : 05135-0224-00

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PLAN

NO. QUANTITY

33227 Forest West

TOTAL

281-501-0127

BID NO. 2

281-252-3677

Magnolia, TX 77354

UNIT

BID NO. 3

Aranda Industries, LLC

BID NO. 1

UNIT TOTAL

C.E. Barker, Ltd. TLC Construction Contract Services

11714 Charles Road

UNIT

Houston, TX 77041

281-357-4069

AMOUNTPRICE PRICE AMOUNT

TOTAL

PRICE AMOUNT

4206 Northwind Lane

Houston, TX 77014

24
6-inch x 45˚ restrained joint bends (including fittings, thrust blocks, 

bedding, backfill, and testing), complete in place.
EA 20 $1,660.00 $33,200.00 $435.00 $8,700.00 $826.00 $16,520.00

25

Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant, (including mateirals, 

equipment, and labor), complete in place. Salvaged equipment shall 

become the property of the City and excess materials shall be taken to 

a designated city facility.

EA 1 $3,188.00 $3,188.00 $1,574.00 $1,574.00 $2,870.00 $2,870.00

26
Installation of salvaged fire hydrant, (including tee, 6" gate valve, and 

box), complete in place.
EA 1 $5,774.00 $5,774.00 $7,652.00 $7,652.00 $7,700.00 $7,700.00

27

Cut, plug, and abandon fire hydrant lead per Specification 02556, 

(including plugs, fittings, materials, equipment, and labor), all sizes, 

complete in place.

EA 1 $1,453.00 $1,453.00 $517.00 $517.00 $2,730.00 $2,730.00

28
Trench safety system for waterline, all depths and sizes, complete as 

specified.
LF 133 $48.00 $6,384.00 $2.00 $266.00 $1.00 $133.00

ADDITIONAL ITEMS

29 Extra bank sand, as directed by the Engineer. CY 25 $15.00 $375.00 $27.00 $675.00 $45.00 $1,125.00

30 Extra cement sand, as directed by the Engineer. CY 25 $35.00 $875.00 $41.00 $1,025.00 $60.00 $1,500.00

31 Traffic control plan, per Texas MUTCD. LS 1 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $96,457.00 $96,457.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

32
Storm water pollution prevention (SWPP) measures, as directed by 

engineer.
LS 1 $24,665.00 $24,665.00 $4,127.00 $4,127.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

33
Bypass pumping (including equipment, labor, installation, operation, 

and maintenance), as specified by engineer.
LS 1 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $57,533.00 $57,533.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

34

Construction staking to be performed by Jones & Carter, Inc.  Staking 

to be performed one time only.  All additional staking is at the expense 

of the contractor.

LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$1,482,997.00 $866,382.00 $839,419.00TOTAL BASE BID

P A G E  3
- Page 17 -

Item-3.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT 

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE COLORADO RIVER FLOOD CONTROL HUGHES 

STREET UTILITY RELOCATION AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY 

OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT.  

 

WHEREAS, Proposals were received for the Construction of Colorado River Flood Control 

Hughes Street Utility Relocation on August 18, 2021; and, 

 

WHEREAS, __________________________ was deemed the best lowest qualified bidder for the 

base bid amount of $________________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to award a contract to 

_________________________ for Construction of Colorado River Flood Control 

Hughes Street Utility Relocation base bid amount of $______________; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and _______________________ wish to be bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute the Construction 

of Colorado River Flood Control Hughes Street Utility Relocation contract. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and _______________________are hereby bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

  

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 13th day of September 2021. 

 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 18 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

9/13/2021 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council awarding a contract for the replacement 
of the sanitary sewer main at 1310 Linwood and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 
execute all documents related to said contract. 

 
The Public Works Department had received several calls from the area of 1310 Linwood.  Upon 
investigation it was discovered that the existing 6” clay sanitary sewer main needed to be replaced.  
The 6” clay sanitary sewer main line is failing in multiple areas along the easement and causing cave-
ins and sewer stoppages at houses upstream, causing a public safety hazard.   It was determined that 
pipe bursting would be the safest, most cost-efficient way to replace this section of line.  
 
The following contractors were contacted for a quote: 
 
Horseshoe Construction, Inc.: $36,470.00 
 
Texas Pride Utilities: $24,920.00 
 
Mercer Construction: Mercer does not perform pipe bursting. 
 
Public Works Director Anthony Arcidiacono will be present to answer any questions. 
 
 

 Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 19 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 

Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:           September 7, 2021 

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Anthony Arcidiacono, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              300’ Pipe burst to replace 6” Sanitary Sewer Main (1310 Linwood) 

  

             Attached please find an ariel of the 300’ section of 6” clay sanitary sewer main that needs 

to be replaced.  After several calls from this area, it was discovered that the existing 6” clay sanitary 

sewer main line is failing in multiple areas along the easement and causing cave-ins and sewer 

stoppages at houses upstream, causing a public safety hazard. Pipe bursting will be the safest, most 

cost-efficient way to replace this section of line.  

 

               The following contractors were contacted for a quote: 

 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc.: 8/26/2021, $36,470.00 

 

Texas Pride Utilities: 8/25/21, $24,920.00 

 

Mercer Construction: 8/23/21, I spoke to David Gregory, Mercer does not 

perform pipe bursting. 

 

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for September 13, 2021  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

- Page 20 -

Item-4.



Estimate
Date

8/25/2021

Estimate No.

6933

TO:

City of Wharton TX
Pipe Bursting
8" HDPE

Texas Pride Utilities
725 Carby Rd
Houston TX 77037

Phone #

8326070707

E-mail

lgtexaspride@yahoo.com

Web Site

www.texasprideutilities.com

Total

Our quotation include all labor and material for the installation of the
each pay item on the list below. Any additional work will require written

acceptance of quotation before additional work can be performed.

DescriptionItem No QtyUnit Unit Price Total

MOBILIZATION1 1LS 4,800.00 4,800.00
PIPE BURSTING ON EXISTING 6" SANITARY SEWER
MAIN WITH 8" HDPE COMPLETE IN PLACE TO INCLUDE
ALL LABOR, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS.

2 320LF 38.00 12,160.00

SERVICE RECONNECTION3 3LS 800.00 2,400.00
CCTV LINE, PRE AND POST4 640LF 4.00 2,560.00
CONNECTION TO MANHOLE5 2EA 700.00 1,400.00
RESTORATION BACK TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS
COMPLETE IN PLACE

6 320LS 5.00 1,600.00

$24,920.00

- Page 21 -

Item-4.



 

 

2309 S. Battleground Rd 
La Porte, TX 77571 

Phone: (281) 478-5477 
Fax: (281) 478-6436 

 

PROPOSAL 

August 26, 2021 

 
Project Name:  Wharton Pipe Bursting 
Owner: City of Wharton 
Proposal No:  H0108262021-001  
 
HORSESHOE CONSTRUCTION, INC. herein proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, and services necessary to 
reconstruct the referenced project as described in the inclusions and exclusions according to the terms and conditions 
attached to this proposal. 
 
PRICE PROPOSAL   

 
Bid 

ITEM 
NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION 

APPROX. 
QUANTITY 

U/M UNIT 
PRICE 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT 

1 Mobilization  1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

2 8” Pipe Bursting  320 LF $55.00 $17,600.00 

3 Service Connection  3 EA $1,000.00 $3,000.00 

4 Obstruction removal (if needed)  1 EA $750.00 $750.00 

5 Concrete Paving Repair (if needed)  1 SY $120.00 $120.00 

    $36,470.00 

ASSUMPTIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS 

 
This is based on the best available information at the time of this proposal as specified in the bid documents.   
 
 
 
PROPOSAL INCLUSIONS 

 
The prices stated in this proposal include: 

• All labor and equipment to pipe burst existing pipe to HDPE 

• All necessary traffic controls 

• All SWPPP installation and management 

• All 8” HDPE pipe material and fusion of HDPE pipe. 

• All manhole bench or invert repair 

• All service reconnects associated with pipe bursting line segments 

• All manhole breakouts and manhole breakout patching around the new pipe installation. 

• All bedding and backfill 
 
 

PROPOSAL EXCLUSIONS 

 
The prices stated in this proposal exclude: 

• All Pre and Post Clean CCTV  

• All permits and bonds (Bond is available for 2.5% addition to proposed value of contract items submitted herein.) 

• All manhole rehabilitation and manhole stabilization involving piling. 

• All new manholes 

• Any traffic control, storm water pollution prevention and traffic control plans. 
 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

• Proposal Validity:  This proposal is valid for 60 calendar days from the proposal date 

- Page 22 -

Item-4.



Horseshoe Construction, Inc. Proposal 
 

 

• All other GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROPOSAL are attached herein. 
 
 
OFFERED BY                                                                                                                     

 
 
HORSESHOE CONSTRUCTION, INC 
 
 
 
 
ESTIMATOR 
CHAD WALL   
 
                                                                                                             

- Page 23 -

Item-4.



- Page 24 -

Item-4.



 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT  

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF WHARTON § 

 

This Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”, made and entered into in the 

City of Wharton, Wharton County, Texas, between the City of Wharton, a municipal 

corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting by and through its Mayor 

(hereinafter referred to as “City”), and _________________ under the laws of the State of 

Texas (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”), said Agreement being executed by the City 

through its Mayor and by said Contractor, for the 300’ sanitary sewer pipe bursting project 

at 1310 Linwood, Wharton, Texas 77488 (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”): 

 

I. PURPOSE AND BRIEF STATEMENT OF PROJECT 

 

1.1 Contractor, under this Agreement, is to provide all labor, materials and 

equipment necessary to conduct “Project” in accordance with the quote, 

which includes the plans and specifications attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

at 1310 Linwood, Wharton, Texas. 

 

1.2 Contractor shall commence work on the Project once the Contractor has 

been thoroughly briefed regarding the scope of the Project by City’s 

Representative and has been notified in writing by the City Manager to 

proceed with the Construction.  

 

II. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 

2.1 Contractor shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in accordance 

with the Contractors quote dated August 25, 2021 which comprises a list of 

services and price, which is attached hereto and fully incorporated verbatim 

for all purposes.  Contractor will be compensated in accordance with 

Section 5.1 of this contract.  Should there be any conflict between the terms 

of the Contractor’s Proposal, or any other Contract Documents, and terms 

of this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement shall be final and binding.  

 

III. VOLUME OF WORK / TERM PERIOD OF AGREEMENT / and 

OPTIONAL RENEWAL PERIODS  

 

3.1 Contractor shall complete the work described in the Contract Documents 

and Exhibits “A” incorporated above..   

 

3.2 The term of this Agreement shall commence immediately upon execution 

by both parties.  The contractor will commence the work required by 

Exhibits “A” within ten (10) calendar days after the date of the Notice to 

- Page 25 -

Item-4.



 

Proceed and will complete the same within ______ calendar days from the 

date of the notice to proceed. 

 

3.3 The City may authorize additional calendar days or make adjustments to the 

Project Schedule and related deliverables, within the existing scope of this 

Agreement, upon mutual agreement in writing, between the City Manager 

(or his designee) and Contractor, as to the reasonableness of said additional 

time or adjustment. 

 

3.4 Both the City and the Contractor agree that additional services may be 

required for this Project based upon the potential duration of construction 

activities, potential extended working hours by the Contractor, and any 

additional testing required by the Owner and that this Agreement may be 

amended to increase the scope of work to include said additional services 

upon mutual agreement, and written notification of approval and 

understanding, from the City and the Contractor as to the reasonableness of 

the scope of work, period of service, and fees for any such additional 

services. 

 

IV. COORDINATION WITH THE CITY 

 

4.1 The City Manager or his designee, shall be the person to act as the City’s 

representatives in connection with this Project.  The Contractor shall hold 

periodic conferences with the City, or his representatives, through 

completion of the Project, in order to have the full benefit of their 

experience and knowledge of existing City needs and facilities, and to be 

consistent with regulatory policies and standards.  To assist Contractor in 

this coordination, the City Manager shall make available to the Contractor 

other data in his possession relative to existing City facilities and to this 

particular Project, for Contractor’s borrowed use in performing work 

associated with the terms of this Agreement.  Contractor shall bear all costs 

associated with reproducing the required documents, and shall return all 

original documents loaned by the City to the City Manager immediately 

upon reproduction. 

 

4.2 The City Manager will act on behalf of the City with respect to the work to 

be performed under this Agreement, in consultation with City’s 

Representative.  The City’s Representative shall have complete authority to 

transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define the Project 

Specifications and Contract Documents with respect to materials, 

equipment, elements, and systems pertinent to the Contractor’s service. 

 

4.3 The City’s Representative will give written notice to Contractor whenever 

he/she reasonably believes work of Contractor to be defective or of any 

development that the City’s Representatives reasonably believes may affect 

the scope or timing of Contractor’s services.  Contractor shall provide 

- Page 26 -

Item-4.



 

written response to City’s notice within ten (10) days of receipt of said 

notice.  If Contractor fails to acknowledge City’s notice, then such notices 

shall be deemed as acceptable to Contractor and therefore acknowledged 

and incorporated into Contractor services to be performed. 

 

FEE SCHEDULE 

 

5.1 For and in consideration of the services to be rendered by Contractor in this 

Agreement, the City shall pay the Contractor upon completion not to exceed 

$24,920.00, without any further mutually agreed to and written 

amendments.  Said payment shall be made within two (2) weeks from the 

date of the invoice to be provided by Contractor. 

 

5.2  The City and Contractor acknowledge and agree that the total estimated fee 

amount as set forth in the Contract Documents shall not be exceeded and 

shall be the total remuneration to which Contractor may be entitled, 

inclusive of expenses, for the services described in Exhibit’s “A”. 

 

5.3 For any additional services as may be agreed upon under the provision of 

Section III, Period of Service, of this Agreement, the City shall pay the 

Contractor any additional fee to be agreed upon in writing, predicated upon 

the proposed units of work for such additional services as may be authorized 

and approved by the City Manager and/or the City Council. 

 
SECTION VI-RESERVED. 
 
VII. REVISION TO SERVICES, AND REPORTS 
 

7.1 Contractor shall make such revisions as may be required to meet the 
requirements of the City Manager. 

 

7.2 Except when the terms of this Agreement expressly provide otherwise, any 

alterations, additions, or deletions to the terms hereof shall be by 

amendment in writing executed by both the City and Contractor, dated 

subsequent to the date hereof, and subject to City Council approval. 

 

7.3 It is understood and agreed by the parties that changes in local, state, and 

federal rules, regulations, or laws applicable hereto, may occur during the 

term of this Agreement and that any such changes shall be automatically 

incorporated into this Agreement without written amendment hereto, as of 

the effective date of the regulation or law.  Contractor expressly agrees to 

comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws. 

 

VIII.   OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND ACCESS TO LAB AND TEST 

RESULTS 

 

- Page 27 -

Item-4.



 

8.1  Upon completion of the Project, all documents including any original 

estimates, reports, field notes and other data, will become the property of 

the City.  It is understood that the City shall have free and immediate access 

to all such information with the right to make and retain copies of 

documents and data, whether or not the Project has been completed.   

 

8.2 All reports, information and other data given to, prepared, or assembled by 

Contractor under this Agreement, and any other related documents or items 

shall become the sole property of the City and shall be delivered at no cost 

to the City upon request or termination of this Contract without restriction 

on future use related to the Project property.  Contractor may make copies 

of any and all documents for its files, at its sole cost and expense. 

 

IX. TERMINATION AND / OR SUSPENSION OF WORK  

 

9.1 Right of Contractor to Terminate 

 

9.1.1  Contractor may terminate this Agreement for substantial failure by 

the City to perform (through no fault of the Contractor) in 

accordance with the terms of this Agreement.    

      

9.1.2 The Contractor must issue a signed, written notice of termination 

(citing this paragraph) to the City, which shall take effect thirty (30) 

days following the receipt of said notice. 

 

9.2 Right of City to Terminate  

 

9.2.1  This Agreement may be terminated by the City for any reason, with 

or without cause, upon written notice of termination to the 

Contractor (citing this paragraph).  Such termination shall take 

effect upon the date specified in such notice; provided, however, that 

such date shall not be earlier than ten (10) days following the receipt 

by Contractor of said City notice.  However, Contractor shall not 

perform, nor is entitled to compensation for, any unnecessary or 

unapproved work performed during time between the issuance of 

notice and the termination date. 

 

9.3 Procedures Contractor to Follow Upon Receipt of Notice of Termination 

Issued by City. 

 

9.3.1 Upon receipt of a notice of termination and prior to the effective date 

of the termination, Contractor shall, unless the notice otherwise 

directs, immediately begin to phase-out and discontinue all services 

in connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall 

proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar 

as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.   

- Page 28 -

Item-4.



 

 

9.3.2    Upon the above conditions being met, and the City’s review of the 

submissions and finding the claimed compensation to be in 

comportment with this Agreement, the City shall pay Contractor that 

portion of the agreed prescribed fee as set forth in Exhibit “B,” as 

may be applicable, for yet uncompensated services actually 

performed to the benefit of the City under this Agreement, adjusted 

for any previous payment of the fees in question. 

 

9.3.3 Failure by Contractor, within the time allotted, to comply with the 

submittal of the statement and documents as required above, for 

appropriate City review, shall waive the Contractor’s rights to assert 

claims to collect monies under this Agreement.  Time is of the 

essence in this regard.  

 

9.4 Right of City to Suspend Giving Rise to Right of Contractor to Terminate 

 

9.4.1. This Agreement may be suspended by the City for any reason, with 

or without cause upon the issuance of written notice of suspension 

(citing this paragraph).  Such suspension shall take effect upon the 

date specified in such notice.  The City suspension notice will 

outline the reasons for the suspension and the anticipated duration 

of the suspension, but such City suspension shall not exceed thirty 

(30) calendar days. 

 

9.4.2 Contractor is hereby given the conditional right to terminate this 

Agreement in the event that the City suspends this Agreement for 

more than thirty (30) calendar days.  Contractor may exercise this 

conditional right to terminate by issuing a written notice of 

termination (citing this paragraph) to the City at any time after the 

effective date of suspension.  This termination shall only be 

effective after thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of said 

Suspension notice by the City.  

 

9.5 Notice of Suspension Procedures 

 

9.5.1  Upon receipt of a notice of suspension and prior to the effective date 

of the suspension, Contractor shall, unless otherwise directed, 

immediately begin to phase-out and discontinue all services in 

connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall 

proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar 

as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this Agreement. 

 

9.5.2     Contractor shall prepare a statement showing in detail the services 

performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of 

suspension. 

- Page 29 -

Item-4.



 

 

9.5.3  Copies of all completed or partially completed studies, plans and 

other documents prepared under this Agreement prior to the 

effective date of suspension shall be prepared for possible delivery 

to the City but shall be retained by Contractor until such time as 

Contractor may exercise the right to terminate. 

 

9.5.4    During the period of Suspension, Contractor shall have the option to 

at any time submit the above referenced statement to the City for 

payment of any unpaid portion of the prescribed fee for services that 

have actually been performed to the benefit of the City under this 

Agreement with adjustments for any previous payments of the fee 

in question. 

 

9.5.5 In the event Contractor exercises its conditional right to terminate 

this Agreement at any time after the effective suspension date, 

Contractor shall submit, within thirty (30) days after receipt by City 

of Contractor’s notice of termination (if he has not previously done 

so) the above referenced statement showing in detail the services 

performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of 

Suspension.  Additionally, the above referenced copies of 

documents shall be delivered to the City as a precondition to final 

payment. 

 

9.5.6 Upon the above conditions being met, the City’s review of the 

submissions and finding the claimed compensation to be appropriate 

to the terms of this Agreement, the City shall pay Contractor that 

portion of the agreed prescribed fee for those as yet uncompensated 

services actually performed under this Agreement to the benefit of 

the City, adjusted for any previous payments of the fee in question. 

 

9.5.7  Failure by Contractor to comply with the submittal of the statement 

and documents, in a timely manner, as required above shall waive 

Contractor’s right to assert any claim to collect monies under this 

Agreement.  Time is of the essence in this regard.  

 

X. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY/WORKERS 

COMPENSATION  

 

10.1 Contractor agrees not to engage in employment practices which have the 

effect of discriminating against any employee or applicant for employment 

and will take affirmative steps to ensure that applicants are employed, and 

employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, 

religion, national origin, gender, age, physically challenged condition, or 

political belief or affiliation.   

 

- Page 30 -

Item-4.



 

XI. ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST AND 

PERFORMANCE OBLIGATIONS 

  

11.1 The Contractor shall not assign or transfer Contractor’s interest in this 

Agreement, nor shall Contractor transfer its performance obligations under 

this Agreement, without the written consent of the City, as evidenced by the 

passage of a resolution by the City Council.  Any unauthorized Contractor 

assignment shall be void.  

 

XII.  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

12.1 Prior to the commencement of any work under this Contract, Representative 

shall furnish an original completed Certificate(s) of Insurance (Exhibit “B”) 

to the City Manager, which certificate(s) shall be clearly labeled with the 

name of the Project, and shall be completed by an agent authorized to bind 

the named underwriter(s) and their company to the coverages, limits, and 

termination provisions shown thereon, containing all required information 

referenced or indicated thereon. The original certificate(s) or form must 

have the agent’s original signature, including the signer’s company 

affiliation, title and phone number, and be mailed directly from the agent to 

the City.  The City shall have no duty to pay or perform under this 

Agreement until such certificate(s) shall have been delivered to the City 

Manager.  No officer or employee of City, other than the City Manager, 

shall have authority to waive this requirement. 

 

12.2 The City reserves the right to review the insurance requirements of this 

Section during the effective period of the Agreement and any extension or 

renewal hereof and to modify at Contractor’s partially reimbursable cost, 

insurance coverages and their limits when deemed necessary and prudent 

by the City Manager based upon changes in statutory law, court decisions, 

or circumstances surrounding the Agreement, but in no instance will the 

City allow modification whereupon the City may incur increased risk. 

 

12.3 The City shall be entitled, upon request and without expense, to receive 

copies of the policies and all endorsements thereto as they apply to the limits 

required by the City, and may make a reasonable request for the deletion, 

revision, or modification, of particular policy terms, conditions, limitations 

or exclusions (except where policy provisions are established by law or 

regulation binding upon either of the parties hereto or the underwriter of 

any such policies).  Upon request by the City, the Contractor shall exercise 

reasonable efforts to accomplish such changes in policy coverages, and 

shall pay the reimbursable cost thereof. 

 

12.4 The Contractor’s financial integrity is of interest to the City; therefore, 

subject to Contractor’s right to maintain reasonable deductibles in such 

amounts as are approved by the City, Contractor shall obtain and maintain 

- Page 31 -

Item-4.



 

in full force and effect for the duration of the Agreement, and any extension 

hereof, at Contractor’s sole expense, insurance coverage written by 

companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and 

rated A or better by AM Best Company and/or otherwise acceptable to the 

City, in not less than the following types and amounts:  

 

Type Amount 

A. Workers Compensation 

      

Statutory Amount 

 

B. Commercial General (public) Liability Insurance to include coverage’s for the 

following: 

 

   1. Premises Operations Bodily Injury 

   2. Independent Consultants and Property Damage of $100,000 per occurrence 

   3. Products/completed Operations and at least $200,000 aggregate 

   4. Personal Injury  

   5. ECU Coverage  

   6. Contractual Liability  

   7. Fire Legal Liability  

C. Comprehensive Auto Liability  

Type Amount 

   1. Owned/Leased Vehicles Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury 

   2. Non-Owned Vehicles and Property Damage of $100,000 

   3. Hired Vehicles per occurrence. 

 

12.5  Contractor agrees that with respect to the above-required insurance, all 

insurance, contracts and Certificate(s) of Insurance will contain the 

following required provisions: 

 

 Name the City and its officers, employees, agents, and elected 

representatives as additional insureds with respect to operations and 

activities of, or on behalf of, the named insured, performed under this 

Agreement with the City, with the exception of the professional liability 

and workers’ compensations policies; 

 The Contractor’s insurance shall be deemed primary with respect to any 

insurance or self insurance carried by the City for liability arising out of 

operations under the Agreement with the City; 

 Workers’ Compensation and employers’ liability policy will provide a 

waiver of subrogation in favor of the City. 

 

12.6 Contractor shall notify the City in the event of any notice of cancellation, 

non-renewal, or material change in coverage and shall give such notices not 

less than 30 days prior to the change, or thirty (30) days advance notice for 

any cancellation due to non-payment of premiums, which notice must be 

- Page 32 -

Item-4.



 

accompanied by a replacement Certificate of Insurance.  All notices shall 

be given to the City at the following address: 

 

City of Wharton 

City Manager’s Office 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, Texas 77488 

 

12.7 If Contractor fails to maintain the aforementioned insurance, or fails to 

secure and maintain the aforementioned endorsements, the City may obtain 

such insurance, and deduct and retain the amount of the premiums for such 

insurance from any sums due under the Agreement; however, procuring of 

said insurance by the City is an alternative to other remedies the City may 

have, and is not the exclusive remedy for failure of Contractor to maintain 

said insurance or secure such endorsements.  In addition to any other 

remedies the City may have upon Contractor’s failure to provide and 

maintain any insurance or policy endorsements to the extent and within the 

time herein required, the City shall have the right to order Contractor to stop 

work hereunder, and/or withhold any payment(s) which become due to 

Contractor hereunder, until Contractor demonstrates compliance with the 

requirements hereof. 

 

12.8 Nothing herein contained shall be construed as limiting in any way the 

extent to which Contractor may be held responsible for payments of 

damages to persons or property resulting from Contractor’s or its 

subcontractors’ performance of the work covered under this Agreement. 

 

XIII. INDEMNIFICATION     

 

13.1 CONTRACTOR (which title is intended to include any and all professional 

entities and technical persons rendering services under this Agreement), 

whose work product is the subject of this Agreement for abatement services 

or other related technical services, agrees to INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 

THE CITY, ITS OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, HARMLESS against 

any and all claims, lawsuits, judgments, costs, liens, losses, expenses, fees 

(including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of defense), proceedings, 

actions, demands, causes of action, liability and suits of any kind and nature, 

including but not limited to, personal injury (including death), property 

damage, or other harm for which recovery of damages is sought that may 

ARISE OUT OF OR BE OCCASIONED OR CAUSED BY 

CONTRACTOR’S NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION OF 

CONTRACTOR, ANY AGENT, OFFICER, DIRECTOR, 

REPRESENTATIVE, EMPLOYEE, OR SUBCONTRACTOR OF 

CONTRACTOR AND THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, AGENTS, 

EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS AND REPRESENTATIVES while in the 

exercise of performance of the rights or duties under this Agreement.  The 

- Page 33 -

Item-4.



 

indemnity provided for in this paragraph shall not apply to any liability 

resulting from the sole negligence of the City, its officers or employees, in 

instances where such negligence causes personal injury, death, or property 

damage. IN THE EVENT CONTRACTOR AND CITY ARE FOUND 

JOINTLY LIABLE FOR NEGLIGENCE BY A COURT OF 

COMPETENT JURISDICTION, LIABILITY SHALL BE 

APPORTIONED COMPARATIVELY IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, WITHOUT, HOWEVER, 

WAIVING ANY GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY AVAILABLE TO 

THE CITY UNDER TEXAS LAW AND WITHOUT WAIVING ANY 

DEFENSES OF THE PARTIES UNDER TEXAS LAW. 

 

13.2 CONTRACTOR shall promptly advise the CITY, in writing, of any claim 

or demand against the CITY or CONTRACTOR known to CONTRACTOR 

related to or arising out of CONTRACTOR’S activities under this 

Agreement. 

 

13.3 The provisions of this Section are solely for the benefit of the parties hereto 

and not intended to create or grant any rights, contractual or otherwise, to 

any other person or entity. 

 

XIV. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

 

14.1 It is expressly understood and agreed that the Contractor is and shall be 

deemed to be an independent contractor, responsible for its respective acts 

or omissions, and that the City shall in no way be responsible therefore, and 

that neither party hereto has the authority to bind the other or to hold out to 

third parties that it has the authority to bind the other.  Nothing contained 

herein shall be deemed or construed by the parties hereto or by any third 

party as to creating the relationship of employer-employee, principal-agent, 

partners, joint venture, or any other similar relationship between the parties 

hereto. 

 

XV. INTEREST IN CITY CONTRACTS PROHIBITED 

  

15.1 No officer or employee of the City shall have a financial interest, direct or 

indirect, in any contract with the City, or shall be financially interested, 

directly or indirectly, in the sale to the City of land, materials, supplies, or 

service, except on behalf of the City as an officer or employee.  Any willful 

violation of this policy shall constitute malfeasance in office and any officer 

or employee guilty thereof shall thereby forfeit his office or position.  Any 

violation of this policy, with knowledge, expressed or implied, of the person 

or corporation contracting with the City shall render the Agreement 

voidable by the City Manager or the City Council.  This prohibition extends 

to City Boards and Commissions other than those that are purely advisory.   

 

- Page 34 -

Item-4.



 

XVI. NO PERSONAL LIABILITY 

 

16.1 No elected official, director, officer, agent, or employee of the City, when 

acting within the course and scope of his or her respective official 

capacities, shall be charged personally or held contractually liable by or to 

Contractor under any term or provision of this Agreement, or because of 

any breach thereof, or because of its or his/her execution, approval, or 

attempted execution of the Agreement.   

 

XVII. GOVERNING LAW  

 

17.1 This Agreement, performance, and enforcement thereunder shall be 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, to the exclusion 

of any other forums.  Venue shall lie in Wharton County, Texas, wherein 

this Contract is performable.    

 

XVIII.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT  

 

18.1 This Agreement, including the identified Exhibits (“A“and“B”) and 

attachment below, embody the final and entire agreement of the parties 

hereto, superseding all oral or written agreements, previous and/or 

contemporaneous.  No other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the 

matters of this Agreement shall be deemed to exist or to bind the parties 

hereto unless same be in writing, dated subsequent to the date hereof, and 

executed by the parties hereto, and be approved by the City Council, if said 

matters alter the scope or material provisions of this Agreement. 

 

XIX. LEGAL AUTHORITY 

 

19.1 The signer of this Agreement for Contractor, represents, warrants, assures, 

and guarantees that he / she has full legal authority to execute this 

Agreement on behalf of Contractor and to bind Contractor to all the terms, 

conditions, provisions, and obligations herein contained. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Wharton has lawfully caused these presents to be 

executed by the hand of the Mayor and the said Contractor acting by the hand of Tim 

Barker thereunto authorized Mayor does now sign, execute and deliver this document. 

 

Effective and executed this the ________day of __________________, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 35 -

Item-4.



 

CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS         

 

 

By:                By: ____________________________ 

      TIM BARKER        _____________________________ 

      Mayor          
 

 

 

ATTEST:     ATTEST: 

 

____________________________  ____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Attachments:  

  Exhibit “A” -- Contractor’s Quote 

Exhibit “B” -- Certificate of Insurance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 36 -

Item-4.



 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF WHARTON    § 

 

          

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of ____________2021, by 

Tim Barker, Mayor on behalf of the City of Wharton, Texas. 

                   

      ________________________ 

                                          Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF WHARTON    § 

          

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this____ day of _________2021, by 

___________________ on behalf of ________________________________. 

          

 

                   

            ________________________ 

                   Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 37 -

Item-4.



 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit “A” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 38 -

Item-4.



 

Exhibit “B” 

- Page 39 -

Item-4.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR 

THE REPLACEMENT OF THE SANITARY SEWER MAIN AT 1310 LINWOOD AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to enter into a contract for the replacement of the 

sanitary sewer main at 1310 Linwood with _______________________; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and ______________________ wishes to be bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the contract; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute said contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute a contract with ________________ for the replacement of the sanitary sewer 

main at 1310 Linwood. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and ________________ are hereby bound by the conditions 

as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 13th day of September 2021. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 40 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

9/13/2021 Agenda 
Item: 

Engineering Contracts for Utility Relocations for 
TxDOT I-69 Project: 

A. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton 
City Council authorizing a contract with 
Jones and Carter for engineering services 
for the US 59 Public Utility Relocation and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of 
Wharton to execute all documents related 
to said contract.  

B. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton 
City Council authorizing a contract with 
Jones and Carter for engineering services 
for the WWTP No. 2 Major Amendment-
Outfall Relocation Permit and authorizing 
the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 
execute all documents related to said 
contract.  

 
The City Staff has been in contact with TxDOT Engineers who are working on the I-69 expansion and 
have been made aware that there are utility relocations required due to the expansion.  
 
The City Staff has been working with Jones & Carter Inc., for the utility relocation design requirements 
and has also obtained quotes for the work to be completed.  Attached are Draft contracts to authorize 
Jones and Carter Inc. to begin the engineering design for the relocation of water and sanitary lines that 
are currently placed along US 59 in the amount of $478,000.00.  The relocation of the utilities will also 
require the movement of the outfall for the WWTP No. 2 and will require a permit amendment with 
TCEQ. 
 
Attached is the Draft contract for the engineering services required for the application and coordination 
with TCEQ for the required amendment in the amount of $38,000.00.  
 
The engineering and construction costs have been included in the application to the State Infrastructure 
Bank for funding.   
 
Community Development Director Gwyn Teves will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 41 -

Item-5.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  September 8, 2021 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Community Development Director 

 

TO:   Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Engineering Contracts for Utility Relocations for TxDOT I-69 Project 

 

 

The city staff has been in contact with TxDOT engineers who are working on the I-69 

expansion and have been made aware that there are utility relocations required due to the 

expansion.  

 

City staff has been working with Jones and Carter Inc. for the utility relocation design 

requirements and has also obtained quotes for the work to be completed. Attached are Draft 

contracts to authorize Jones and Carter Inc. to begin the engineering design for the relocation of 

water and sanitary lines that are currently placed along US 59 in the amount of $478,000. The 

relocation of the utilities will also require the movement of the outfall for the WWTP#2 and will 

require a permit amendment with TCEQ. Attached is the Draft contract for the engineering services 

required for the application and coordination with TCEQ for the required amendment in the 

amount of $38,000.  

 

 The engineering and construction costs have been included in the application to the State 

Infrastructure Bank for funding. It is my recommendation at this time to enter into the attached 

contracts with Jones & Carter for the above mentioned services.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 42 -

Item-5.



- Page 43 -

Item-5.



- Page 44 -

Item-5.



- Page 45 -

Item-5.



- Page 46 -

Item-5.



- Page 47 -

Item-5.



- Page 48 -

Item-5.



- Page 49 -

Item-5.



- Page 50 -

Item-5.



- Page 51 -

Item-5.



- Page 52 -

Item-5.



- Page 53 -

Item-5.



- Page 54 -

Item-5.



- Page 55 -

Item-5.



- Page 56 -

Item-5.



- Page 57 -

Item-5.



- Page 58 -

Item-5.



- Page 59 -

Item-5.



- Page 60 -

Item-5.



- Page 61 -

Item-5.



- Page 62 -

Item-5.



- Page 63 -

Item-5.



- Page 64 -

Item-5.



- Page 65 -

Item-5.



- Page 66 -

Item-5.



- Page 67 -

Item-5.



- Page 68 -

Item-5.



- Page 69 -

Item-5.



- Page 70 -

Item-5.



- Page 71 -

Item-5.



- Page 72 -

Item-5.



- Page 73 -

Item-5.



- Page 74 -

Item-5.



- Page 75 -

Item-5.



- Page 76 -

Item-5.



- Page 77 -

Item-5.



- Page 78 -

Item-5.



- Page 79 -

Item-5.



- Page 80 -

Item-5.



- Page 81 -

Item-5.



- Page 82 -

Item-5.



- Page 83 -

Item-5.



- Page 84 -

Item-5.



- Page 85 -

Item-5.



- Page 86 -

Item-5.



- Page 87 -

Item-5.



- Page 88 -

Item-5.



- Page 89 -

Item-5.



- Page 90 -

Item-5.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021 - XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH 

JONES AND CARTER FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE US 59 PUBLIC UTILITY 

RELOCATION AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE 

ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve a contract between the City of Wharton 

and Jones and Carter Engineering for engineering services for the US 59 Public Utility 

Relocation; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter Engineering wishes to be bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute said contract.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the contract with Jones and Carter for engineering services for the US 59 

Public Utility Relocation. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter are hereby bound by the conditions as 

set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 13th day of September 2021. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By: __________________________ 

       TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 91 -

Item-5.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021 - XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH 

JONES AND CARTER FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WWTP NO 2 MAJOR 

AMENDMENT – OUTFALL RELOCATION PERMIT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF 

THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve a contract between the City of Wharton 

and Jones and Carter Engineering for engineering services for the WWTP No. 2 Major 

Amendment – Outfall Relocation Permit; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter Engineering wishes to be bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute said contract.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the contract with Jones and Carter for engineering services for the WWTP 

No. 2 Major Amendment – Outfall Relocation Permit. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter are hereby bound by the conditions as 

set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 13th day of September 2021. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By: __________________________ 

       TIM BARKER 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 92 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

9/13/2021 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving a professional engineering 
services contract with Jones and Carter 
Engineering for the WWTP No. 1 Headworks 
Coarse Screen Replacement Project and 
authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 
execute all documents related to said contract. 

 
Attached you will find the Professional Engineering Services Contract with Jones & Carter Engineering 
to design and to oversee the construction of the course screen replacement at WWTP#1.   
 
Public Works Director Anthony Arcidiacono will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 93 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 

Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax (979) 

531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          September 8, 2021 

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Anthony Arcidiacono, Public Works Director 

 

Subject: WWTP#1 Headworks Course Screen Replacement  

 

 

  

       Attached please the Professional Engineering Services Contract for Jones & Carter to design and 

to oversee construction of the course screen replacement at WWTP#1.  We decided to go back with the 

Catenary Bar Screen that the plant was originally designed with, this style of bar screen makes the 

most sense for our application.  

 

I would like to place this on the City Council agenda for September 13, 2021  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 Ext. 800. Thank you. 

 

   

 

 

 

- Page 94 -

Item-6.



- Page 95 -

Item-6.



- Page 96 -

Item-6.



- Page 97 -

Item-6.



- Page 98 -

Item-6.



- Page 99 -

Item-6.



- Page 100 -

Item-6.



- Page 101 -

Item-6.



- Page 102 -

Item-6.



- Page 103 -

Item-6.



- Page 104 -

Item-6.



- Page 105 -

Item-6.



- Page 106 -

Item-6.



- Page 107 -

Item-6.



- Page 108 -

Item-6.



- Page 109 -

Item-6.



- Page 110 -

Item-6.



- Page 111 -

Item-6.



- Page 112 -

Item-6.



- Page 113 -

Item-6.



- Page 114 -

Item-6.



- Page 115 -

Item-6.



- Page 116 -

Item-6.



- Page 117 -

Item-6.



- Page 118 -

Item-6.



 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH JONES AND 

CARTER ENGINEERING FOR THE WWTP NO. 1 HEADWORKS COARSE SCREEN 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve a professional engineering services 

contract between the City of Wharton and Jones and Carter Engineering for the 

WWTP No. 1 Headworks Coarse Screen Replacement Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter Engineering wishes to be bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves a professional engineering services 

contract between the City of Wharton and Jones and Carter Engineering for the 

WWTP No. 1 Headworks Coarse Screen Replacement Project.  

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby approves to authorize the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute the agreement. 

 

Section III. The City of Wharton and Jones and Carter Engineering are hereby bound by the 

conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

Section IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this the 13th day of September 2021. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON 

 

       By: __________________________  

              TIM BARKER 

              Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 119 -

Item-6.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Mins
	072621

	Item-2.	Change Order-E Contractors
	Communication-Change Order
	Memo.#1 CR 222 Access Road -Water well
	20-0200 PCO Access Road Stabilization
	COW Well and Water Plant

	Item-3.	Hughes Street Relocation
	Communication-Hughes Street Relocation
	Levee Hughes St Utility Construction Contractor Memo
	05135-0224-00 ROA
	2021-XX Hughes St Utility Relocation Levee Award

	Item-4.	Linwood Sanitary Sewer Line
	Communication-1310 Linwood
	Memo.. 1310 Linwood Pipeburst
	Est_6933_from_Texas_Pride_Utilities_22200
	Wharton Pipe Bursting Proposal
	1310 Linwood
	1310 Linwood - Texas pride -  Contract
	Linwood Resolution

	Item-5.	Utility Relocation
	Communication-Utility Relocation J&amp
	Utility Relocation I69 J&amp;C Contracts
	PSA for US 59 Public Utility Relocations - City of.._ (002)
	PSA for WWTP No. 2 Major Amendment - Outfall Relocation Permit - City of...
	2021-XX J&C I69 Utility Design and Construction Contract
	2021-XX J&C WWTP No 2 Major Amendment - Outfal Relocation Permit Contract

	Item-6.	WWTP
	Communication-WWTP
	Memo#1 headworks
	PSA for WWTP No. 1 Headworks Coarse Screen Replacement - City of...
	WWTP Resolution

	Bottom

